Dullea, Charles

From: kevin Frannery [

Sent: 10 February 2017 16:58
To: aquaculturereview
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Folks with respect to your good self and without stating the obvious on 1license delay etc
etc my own behalf can I add the following " that any objection lodged on behalf of any
group or organisations to an aquaculture application must have the name, time , date of
where and when that organisation passed that objection motion and that the objection be
signed by the chairperson and secretary. As to date quite a lot of people reporting to
represent environmental groups are doing so under the guise of so called pillars and using
this guise for their own personal grievance against aquaculture or agencies involved in
aquaculture. Lastly I am sure some one of our EU partners have and do have systems in
place that we can replicate in dealing with sac, spa's and with natura 2000 and that all
relevant dg's in Brussels except mise Kevin Flannery

Sent from my iPhone



